Sacramento County Youth Commission

Tomorrow's Leaders Leading Today

Minutes Monday, December 15, 2014

Chair: Robert Bender Vice Chair: Andrew Ng Secretary: Annie Randle

Advisor: Alyson Murphy

Attendance:

District 1	Adrian Phipps	X
	Vacant	-
	Vacant	-
District 2	Tristan Fong	X
	Andrew Ng	X
	Chad Brown	X
District 3	Vacant	-
	Annie Randle	X
	Kirsten Stathos	Х
District 4	Robert Bender	X
	Kruti Modekurty	Absent
	Milan Zhou	X
District 5	Sahej Claire	Absent
	Beata Aks	Absent
	Kiana Vicari	X

Meeting was called to order at 6:18 p.m.

1. Welcome and Introductions

Commissioners introduced themselves.

2. Announcements and Comments

 Alyson announced that new Commissioner were nominated by the Board and will be appointed before the next meeting.

3. Approve Minutes of November 17, 2014 Meeting (action item)

• The minutes from November were approved on a Motion by Tristan and seconded by Chad, with a unanimous vote of those present.

4. Review of Board of Supervisors Agendas by Alyson Murphy

 Alyson presented the new Board Agenda review format she prepared and outlined the revised process of preparing a typed document of appropriate agenda items and a brief description of the item to be emailed the week before a Commission meeting to be distributed at the aforementioned meeting.

5. Report Back by Subcommittees for the Youth Basketball Tournament (action item)

- Logistics Subcommittee: Andrew, Chad, Milan
 - Everything is set but waiting on location. HW: Need typed documentation of all of the details of the tournament to provide to potential locations.
- Location Subcommittee: Milan, Kirsten, Tristan
 - Beata talked to CB but it seems like they are not interested; It would cost \$500 for Kennedy; Rio is available (Kirsten)—Rio and Kennedy are most likely options.
- Fundraising Committee: Kruti, Kiana, Annie, Beata
 - Waiting on further details so can lock down a sponsorship or donation.

6. Community Events for Youth Commission Participation (action item)

- Report back from Volunteer Subcommittee Annie, Beata, Kruti, Robert
 - Commissioners discussed Robert's suggestion to participate in the Folsom rodeo in July. Further discussion to be discussed at a future date.
- Commissioners were asked to look for more community events in their districts where they could set up a booth, hand out flyers on youth services, etc.
 - Each Commissioner was asked to bring at least one suggestion o the February meeting

7. Report Back on Youth Commission website updates (action item)

 Continued the report back to February. Assignments listed on the October minutes.

8. Other Business

- Commissioners were asked to think over the next month about what direction they want the commission to move in and they want to get out of it
 - o One Commissioner suggested a life skills training: Taxes, etc.
 - Commissioners discussed possible hosting fundraising booths at their schools to promote healthy options at schools and raise money for other events. Possibly even partnering with Whole Foods—they donate money, we sell it and acknowledge them.
 - Commissioners were asked to find out what is going on in their community? We need to find programs to support and help to educate the public.

9. Public Comment on Non-Agenda Items

10. Meeting Adjourned at 6:58 p.m.